CITY OF FLINT
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
DIVISION OF PURCHASES AND SUPPLIES
City Hall, 1101 S. Saginaw Street, Room 203 — Flint, Michigan 48502
(810) 766-7340 www.cityofflint.com

Sheldon A. Neeley
Mayor

May 4, 2020

TO: All Proposers

FROM: Joyce A. McClane, Purchasing Manager - CPP
Finance Department - Division Dept. Purchas Supplies

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 - Proposal # 20-579 — 2020 ReCAST Mini-Grant Application

Bid Due Date: May 15, 2020 @ 1:00 PM

This addendum has been issued to include the following changes:

1. Purchasing will accept this proposal by Email or Mail, by the proposal due date.
Please see original proposal information for proposal submittal.

If not received by both mediums, your bid WILL NOT BE DISQUALIFIED.

You still have the option to mail in your proposal if you choose to by the proposal due
date.

Governor Gretchen Whitmer extended the stay at home order until May 28, 2020 for the State
of Michigan.

Please note: All Proposals received after 1:00 PM (EST) of the due date will not be
considered.



